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9/17/2003% %k k¥ ¥ kK kk KKk 12:45 PM* % % k% %k kk ¥k k Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders [63 ] - PAH

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 12:09 PM q

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/17/2003 12:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 030616-tx, 030617-tx, 030626-tx,030627-tx, 030633-tx, 030657-tx, 030664-tx, 03067 3-tx
Filename / Path: 030616.l1hd

paa order imposing penalty and requiring payment of delinquent regulatory assessment fees, or canceling competitive
local exchange telecommunications certificate
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10/ 2/ 2003 %% %% % %k k sk ok ok ok ok ok 7:09 AM* % %k % %k % % %k 5k 3k k k Matilda Sanders****x%1
Matilda Sanders [Dg% -PAA

From: Jackie Schindler .

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2003 3:55 PM b

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/1/2003 3:54:00 PM

Docket Number: 030615-tx and 030630-tx

Filename / Path: 0306150r.pac

PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling
Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow.

js
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10/13/2003** ¥k kkk ok k% kKK 11:05 AM* %%k k% %k kK k k k% Matilda Sanders*****1,
Matilda Sanders Hy4 - Co

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 11:05 AM 6

To: CCA - Orders / Notices i

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/13/2003 11:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 030616-tx, 030617-tx, 030626-tx, 030627-tx, 030633-tx, 030657-tx, 030664-tx, 03067 3-tx
Filename / Path: 030673co.lhd

consummating order
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Marguerite Lockard » p§Q ~03-1219-Co - T
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 2:21 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted @

Date and Time: 10/27/2003 2:20:00 PM

Docket Number: 030615-tx & 030630-tx

Filename / Path: see below

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance (today if possible?)
Thanks!
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